Village of Bloomington Regular Board Meeting March 7, 2022

The regular monthly meeting of the Village Board was called to order by Village President Robert McLimans at 7:00 p.m.

The Pledge of Allegiance to the flag was said.

Roll call was taken. Present: Robert McLimans, Dennis Moris, Tim Senn, Nate Copsey, Bob Fox, and Scott Daentl. Absent: Dawn Drew.

Motion was made by McLimans and seconded by Fox to approve the minutes of the regular board meeting for February 7, 2022, as read. All were in favor. Motion carried.

Motion was made by Senn and seconded by Daentl to approve the accounts payable reports for February 2022. All were in favor. Motion carried.

Officer Reukauf was present to give his report. Officer Reukauf explained that he had talked to the property owner on the bush obstruction at the intersection of fourth and Congress Street. It would be trimmed back. The board discussed the issue and thought that it may have to be removed. Officer Reukauf talked to the board about what could be done with the alley beside St Mary's Church. They discussed making it a no through alley, blocking it, or other practical options. Reukauf explained he had gotten complaints on a kid going through people's garages and he talked to the mother. McLimans thanked Officer Reukauf, and, if anything comes up, he will call him.

Motion was made by Moris and seconded by Daentl to grant a land use permit to Denise Wachter to add an addition, kitchen, and bathroom remodel at 541 Pleasant Street. All were in favor. Motion carried. Motion was made by Senn and seconded by Moris to grant a land use permit to Guadalupe Perez to replace the siding on the home at 539 Mill Street. All were in favor. Motion carried.

Ronnie Mumm was present to give the maintenance report. Mumm reported they have been plowing snow, and all is going well. Mumm explained he has to do a wet test of the stream every quarter until it comes back clean. The last one did not come back clean. Mumm explained he would be going to the Rural Water Conference next week in La Crosse.

McLimans turned things over to Mark Digman from Delta 3 Engineering to Award bids on projects the village will be doing. Mark asked for the approval of the Proposed 2022 Stream Improvements-Blake Fork. Motion was made by McLimans and seconded by Daentl to approve the bid from Wamsley Excavating from Cassville of \$104,500. Roll call vote was called five yes, and one abstained. All in favor. Motion carried. The bid for the Proposed Chemical Addition-Wastewater Treatment Facility. Motion was made by Moris and seconded by Senn to reject all bids and put out bids for smaller contractors. All were in Favor. Motion carried. Motion was made by McLimans and seconded by Fox to approve the 2022 Water System Improvements bid from Kueter. Roll call vote was called. Six yes. All were in favor. Motion carried. Digman updated the board on the Wall Street Project.

McLimans updated the board on Town and Country Sanitation pick up. They will be moving the pickup to Mondays instead of Thursdays.

He also updated the board on the Municipality building repair. It should be finished on Thursday.

Senn updated the board on the ordinance concerning car washes and it is compliance in the location of the request.

Moris stated that if there is fill from the construction Project there are a couple places it could be put.

The Clerk reported on Jim Warczak and that he was doing fine. She asked if she could purchase \$100.00 dollars of meals for Jim at Ma's Bakery from the Village. Motion was made by Moris and seconded by Daentl. All were in favor. Motion carried. She also stated that Eagle Solar would be doing a walk through on what it would cost for the Municipality Building and the Sewer Plant.

The board asked the clerk to contact Attorney Wood to file papers to discontinue use of the sidewalk by the old school running through Beth Stoney's Property.

Mumm thanked the board for the sympathy plant that was sent to Rose for the loss of her mother.

There being no additional business to come before the board, Moris moved to adjourn the meeting and seconded by Copsey. All were in favor. Motion carried.

Clerk/Treasurer Mary Culligan